



# TOUR INFORMATION



This tour event is organised and run by Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# CONTENTS

Contents	1
Introduction	3
Quick Overview	4
Tour Route Map	5
What Does The Tour Include?	
ltinerary	
Motorcycle Models	
Pricing (\$NZD)	
Prerequisites	
Booking Process	
What Do I Need To Bring?	
About Us	18
Terms & Conditions	
Payment Policy	
Cancellation Policy	
Insurance Terms & Conditions	
General Terms & Conditions	



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# TRAVEL, EXPLORE, DISCOVER...

Ever wanted to explore everything that New Zealand's South Island has to offer from the seat of an Adventure Motorcycle? Then look no further!

Our **South Island Back-Country Adventure Tour** is the ultimate South Island adventure ride! Starting and finishing in the garden city of Christchurch and circumnavigating the South Island of New Zealand, this epic 10 day - 3250km+ journey will showcase almost everything this stunning and extremely diverse country has to offer.

The tour route is sure to impress with awesome twisting coastal highways, national parks and mountain passes, and a famous high country station experience. With amazing scenery of alpine glaciers, lakes and fiords, rolling green farm country and open natural landscapes, all of which are sure to make every rider have that "smile-inside-your-helmet" experience!

We take all the hassle out of organising an epic tour like this. All you need to do is turn up with a smile and be ready for an ultimate adventure! - we can even supply all your riding gear. We guarantee at the end of each day you will have a different, amazing and unique experience to discuss with your friends over a well-earned refreshment, and great New Zealand food.

Nine nights' accommodation is included in the tour providing a great look around some amazing NZ towns and local experiences.

Suited to a wide range of rider experience and ability, you will be fully supported by our riding tour guides and supplied GPS routes. The tour has an "off-the-beaten-track" focus with some highway riding to begin with, then into a lot of gravel roads, 4WD tracks and some stream crossings to keep the adrenaline pumping. The tour is therefore suited to riders with gravel or off-road riding experience. Our expert guides will be there to assist, or offer advice and riding tips if required.

So what are you waiting for? Join **Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ** and book your spot now!



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# QUICK OVERVIEW

# **Tour Participants**

- Exclusive to 12 participants maximum per tour.
- A minimum of 5 riders are required for the tour to proceed.
- Riders are accompanied by a riding tour guide. A second motorcycle guide will accompany the tour for groups of 6 or more riders.
- The tour guides are locals, the tour language is English.
- Solo participants will be allocated a ½ twin share room. The room will be shared with another participant of the same sex.
- Single room option is available for additional cost, please see pricing page.

# **Route Overview**

Day 1	Christchurch – Blenheim	386 km
Day 2	Blenheim – Hanmer Springs	316 km
Day 3	Hanmer Springs – Westport	290 km+
Day 4	Westport – Franz Josef	352 km
Day 5	Franz Josef – Queenstown	357 km+
Day 6	Queenstown – Alexandra	287 km
Day 7	Alexandra – Otematata	415 km
Day 8	Otematata – Methven	321 km
Day 9	Methven – Christchurch	255 km
Day 10	Christchurch – Christchurch	275 km

Total distance (approx.) 3,254 km+

# What's Included

- 10 Days & 3,250km+ Adventure Riding
- 9 nights accommodation (share twin)
- KTM Adventure motorcycle
- Motorcycle fuel
- · Breakfast daily during the tour
- Riding Tour Guide(s)
- · Support & Luggage van with driver
- Motorcycle luggage
- GPS with preloaded full daily route files
- Mechanical breakdown assistance
- Technical & medical support
- Full comprehensive motorcycle insurance
- T-Shirt

### What is Not Included

- Flights or travel to/from Christchurch
- Accommodation before & after tour
- Other meals lunches, dinners, snacks.
- · Personal items

# **Pricing**

Pricing is dependent on motorcycle model selection. Please see pricing page.



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# TOUR ROUTE MAP

### **Route Map - Highlights include:**

- Kaikoura Coastline
- Port Underwood
- Molesworth Road
- Rainbow Road
- Braeburn Track
- Denniston Goldmine
- Punakaiki
- Lake Brunner
- West Coast
- Franz & Fox Glaciers
- Haast Pass
- Southern Lakes
- Crown Range
- Skippers Canyon
- Queenstown
- Nevis Valley
- Thomson Gorge
- Old Man Range
- Lake Onslow
- Old Dunstan Road
- Danseys Pass
- Lakes Pukaki & Tekapo
- Rakaia Gorge
- Lees Valley
- Banks Peninsula







# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### WHAT DOES THE TOUR INCLUDE?

Our team have planned and designed this tour based on years of adventure riding, travel experience and contacts throughout New Zealand. The routes, sights, and experiences on this tour have been selected to showcase a broad selection of what the South Island has to offer. We have taken all the hard work out of organising such an epic tour, so you can truly sit back in the saddle and enjoy the Adventure!

- **Motorcycle** Your choice of KTM adventure motorcycle from our fleet (subject to availability). We operate KTM 890, 690 and 390 models to suit different rider abilities and preferences.
- **Motorcycle fuel** All the fuel (petrol) for your bike is covered in the tour package cost. The tour will stop for fuel frequently with no chance of you running out.
- **Planned Routes** Pre-ridden routes, selecting some of the best adventure riding routes the South has to offer.
- **Tour Guides** Experienced adventure motorcycle tour guides who have been there and done it before. A riding guide will lead the tour so there is no chance of getting lost. For groups of 6 or more there will also be a second riding guide running at the rear in support to ensure everyone is on track and no one gets left behind.
- **Support Van** Our Mercedes Sprinter van and driver will be accompanying the tour. The van will carry all your luggage for the tour and have it ready at the accommodation stops at the end of each days riding. The van is also used for recovery and support where required.
- **Pre-Ride Briefings** We provide a full ride and safety briefing prior to our tour departure, and before each days riding. Briefings detail the route, weather, break locations, any hazards or harder sections, sight-seeing opportunities, tourist and photo opportunities, and any optional extra riding sections available for when time allows.
- **Breakfast** Breakfast is provided daily during the tour. Other meals including lunches and dinners are at the individuals own expense. We stop frequently for refreshment and lunch breaks during each day.
- **GPS Routes** Garmin Zumo XT GPS units are supplied on all bikes with daily routes preloaded.
- **Accommodation** A range of different Hotels and Motel accommodation is provided depending on our location for the night. Standard accommodation is twin share. If you are a single rider you will be allocated a ½ twin share room, the room will be shared with another tour participant of the same sex. A single room option is available at additional cost. Please advise on the registration form if you require the single room option.
- **Mechanical Assistance** In the rare event that you have a mechanical issue with the bike e.g. flat tyre, our guides will be on hand to fix the problem, or arrange assistance for any major mechanical failures.
- Medical Assistance All our tour guides and support staff hold formal First Aid training qualifications and are
  there to assist with any medical issues or accidents. For more serious medical events our guides also carry
  emergency locator and communication devices for fast response from New Zealand Emergency Services.
- T-Shirt Been there, done that and got the T-Shirt! An Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Tour T-Shirt is included.



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



### ITINERARY

**Pre Tour Arrival** – It is recommended that participants arrange to be in Christchurch on the day before the tour, as Day 1 has an early 7:30am start at the Ultimate Adventure Moto depot. Unfortunately we are unable to provide airport transfers or pickups on the morning of Day 1 due to a busy morning greeting guests, conducting briefings and getting organised for the tour departure. Therefore participants need to make their own way to Ultimate Adventure Moto depot by 7:30am on Day 1.

Our Day 1 pre-tour briefing includes;

- **Welcome & Introduction** staff introduction & participants meet and greet, complimentary tea/coffee
- Tour check-in final paperwork and security deposit processing
- Tour Description outlining the route and some of the sights and activities
- Riding in New Zealand brief road rules, conditions, hazards and what to expect
- **Health & safety briefing** what to do in case of any emergencies.
- Gear Check we will check all riders to ensure suitable safe riding gear is being worn
- **Bike handover** run over bike and GPS setup and functions

After the pre-tour briefing we will pack our paniers and bags, gear up and get ready for the first days ride to Blenheim in the stunning Marlborough wine region!

# **ROUTE DESCRIPTION**

# Day 1 - Christchurch to Blenheim - 386km

Leaving Christchurch and heading North via some nice flowing highways before the first taste of gravel, climbing and twisting over a back country mountain range through beautiful farmland. A stop for lunch then and pushing on over a tight twisting highway road to the rugged Kaikoura coastline with its famous surf breaks and ocean wildlife featuring seals, dolphins and whales. One last cruise up the fabulous coastline to Blenheim completes day one with a great mixture of back country gravel and beautiful twisting coastal highways.









# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### Day 2 - Blenheim to Hanmer Springs - 316km

From Blenheim the day takes us south to Hanmer, but first a morning loop onto some magnificent twisty gravel and sealed roads around numerous picturesque costal bays, an awesome place to get your corner fix and some amazing photos. Back on the highway for a short ride back thru Blenheim and out the other side through a gravel pass and into an iconic back-country valley which cuts through the backbone of the South Island and home to New Zealand's largest farming station. Prepare to be awestruck by the expansive high country landscapes, towering mountains and vast grassy plains that surround you. This rewarding gravel ride is on every Kiwi adventure riders bucket list, offering a true sense of back country adventure. Finishing the day ion Hanmer Springs where you can soak the evening away and sooth your muscles in the famous thermal hot pools.



#### Day 3 - Hanmer Springs to Westport - 290km

The third day begins by conquering another famous and remote back-country valley road, a rugged and thrilling route that cuts through the heart of the South Island's sub alpine landscape. Brace yourself for jaw-dropping views as you navigate through steep mountain passes, ancient beech forests, and remote river valleys. This road offers an adrenaline-pumping experience, with its challenging terrain and breathtaking vistas that will leave you in awe at every turn. As you exit this valley you will reach a tranquil alpine village nestled by the shores of stunning lake. Take a moment to soak in the serenity and enjoy the picturesque surroundings. Gear up for the next leg of your adventure as you twist and turn along winding mountain roads, with rugged cliffs, dense forests, and cascading waterfalls. The days journey culminates in Westport, a vibrant coastal town known for its dramatic coastline and impressive surf breaks. For those who just can't get enough adventure there is an optional 50km return trip up a mountain to the old ruins of a historic mining settlement.



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### Day 4 - Westport to Franz Josef - 352km

Departing south along one of New Zealand's most amazing coastal highway roads, be treated by the breathtaking rugged coastline and amazing layered rock formations at Punankaiki. Towering mountains and dense native forests provide a dramatic backdrop as the route passes by the shores of a lake nestled in the countryside before continuing back along the West Coast coastline and its major towns. The road continues south following the snow capped peaks of the southern alps and rushing rivers with plenty of scenic bridge crossings before arriving at Franz Josef Glacier, a UNESCO World Heritage Site, where you can witness the awe-inspiring icy expanse up close.

### Day 5 - Franz Josef to Queenstown - 357km

A highway transition day departing Franz and heading south via the West Coast and dense native bush into the Haast Pass with a stop at a fantastic waterfall before arriving at the first of the stunning southern lakes and the beautiful lakeside town of Wanaka where we stop for lunch. From here is through the Cardrona Valley with its famous historic pub, then over the stunning Crown Range and zig zag road down to Arrowtown before arriving in the tourist mecca of Queenstown. For the adventurous and if time allows head into the historic skippers canyon for an amazing backcountry gravel excursion.



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### Day 6 – Queenstown to Alexandra – 287km

Todays route winds down the side of the stunning Lake Wakatipu into the beautiful Southland countryside where we turn and enter a back-country experience not to be missed. Climbing steeply up a switchback road to 1100m then traversing a famous and epic valley which includes a good section of 4WD track with creek and river crossings to keep the adrenaline pumping! Some more sweeping gravel roads and a power pylon track lead us past one of NZ's largest hydro dams. A small highway section past Cromwell were we stop for lunch then that takes the tour through a remote farming valley featuring high country farm land with plenty of farm gates and epic views. Dropping out of the valley and some more great open flowing gravel takes us back to Alexandra to reminisce on an epic day of back-country riding.









# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### Day 7 – Alexandra to Otematata – 415km

Shortly after Alexandra it's a steep climb to over 1600m on a 4WD track onto an elevated mountain range where a unique rock Obelix monolith stares out over the valley below. Descending back down into the valley below to experience driving over another great hydro dam the route then leads us back-country again along a famous historic wagon route from gold mining days long past. A lunch stop back in civilisation before more epic gravel action thru rolling farmland before arriving at Kyeburn Diggings and the historic Danseys Pass Hotel where it's worth the stop for a coffee or refreshment. Danseys Pass is next with plenty of awesome sweeping gravel corners. Out onto the highway again takes us to Otematata for the night where we will chill out, tell some tales over a meal and a drink at the local pub.







### Day 8 - Otematata to Methven - 321km

Two options for the trip back to Christchurch which will be decided on the day depending on weather conditions and river levels. Either a gravel blast up three awesome mountain passes, or over another hydro dam and a very special high country Merino sheep station and rocky gravel riverbed tracks onto the glacial lakes of Pukaki and Tekapo, where you can get majestic views of Aoraki Mount Cook and the Southern Alps. At a stop for lunch at a famous bakery or any of the other local cafes to refuel the body. After lunch is on the inland scenic highway route to the ski resort village of Methven.







# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### Day 9 - Methven to Christchurch - 255km

Heading across a single lane highway bridge you will get amazing views of the Rakaia Gorge and its impressive river system, before more deserted gravel roads lead the tour past two remote lakes and over a mountain pass to another amazing braided river system. A twisting and winding gravel hill climb over to a remote North Canterbury farming valley will fill in the early afternoon with one last river to navigate and test your well developed water crossing skills. A half an hour gentle highway ride will bring the tour back to the garden city of Christchurch where you can relax in the pool at the hotel or enjoy some of the local sights.



### Day 10 - Christchurch to Christchurch - 275km

The final day is a scenic loop around the beautiful Banks Peninsula. From the city heading straight up to the summit road overlooking Christchurch and the Canterbury Plains you we be amazed by the expansive views. The route then circumnavigates this impressive peninsula, winding its way around, up and over the many harbours and bays that form this unique landscape. Plenty of twisting gravel roads and winding tar seal sections link all these epic harbours in a day of riding that will hone your cornering skills and excite your senses with amazing scenery. Arriving back in Christchurch in the mid afternoon you will feel a sense of great accomplishment having navigated your way around the "best of the best" adventure riding New Zealand has to offer.





# **EVENT INFORMATION**



#### MOTORCYCLE MODELS

We exclusively use KTM motorcycles, the proven weapon of choice for the terrain encountered on our tours.

We have used numerous other makes and models of bikes in the past and while others are capable, the KTM's consistently outshine other bikes due to their all-round exceptional capability for this type of riding. The KTM models we use are simply the best bikes available, so why would we (or you) accept anything less?!



#### KTM 890 Adventure R

The most formidable off-road weapon in the KTM lineup and proves that the destination really does come second. With its unmatched ability to dispatch everything from highways to rocky gravel switchbacks and single goat tracks, this bike never disappoints! (For experienced riders only.)

Bike Weight: 210kg Seat height: 880mm

**Suited to:** Intermediate and advanced riders only, with large bike offroad experience.



#### KTM 690 Enduro R

Master challenging terrain on this lightweight, high-performance king of versatility. Feel the adrenaline build while chasing tarmac curves towards the offroad destination. Just twist the throttle of the KTM 690 ENDURO R, which really comes into its own when the dirt begins and the trail gets more extreme. The perfect all round adventure machine!

Bike Weight: 146kg Seat height: 890mm

**Suited to:** Intermediate or better riders wanting a forgiving mid weight bike with great performance.



#### KTM 390 Adventure R

We have to say it - the all new KTM 390 ADVENTURE R is the most off-road capable middleweight adventure bike in its segment. Yes, it's a bold claim, but with a 399cc powerplant, true rally-inspired design, 230 mm adjustable suspension, and a 21/18"" wheel split, this new addition to the KTM R stable simply rewrites the rulebook.

**Bike Weight:** 165kg **Seat height:** 870mm

**Suited to:** All riders wanting a nimble and lightweight bike with good performance.

# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# PRICING (\$NZD)

Motorcycle Model	Tour Package Price pp (Share Twin)	Add Pillion
KTM 890 Adventure R	\$9,890	On request
KTM 690 Enduro R	\$9,490	Not recommended
KTM 390 Adventure R	\$9,190	Not recommended

- Price shown is the total package price per person (pp) in NZD\$
- All bikes subject to availability. Limited numbers of each model available. See terms & conditions.
- Luggage Soft side saddles or dry bags are provided for each motorcycle.
- Single room surcharge add \$900.00 (please enquire)
- Deposit \$2,000.00 Please see payment terms and conditions for payment details.

All our bikes are meticulously maintained, checked and serviced before every tour. We use Motoz or Mitas full knobbly tyres, which are either brand new or near new at the start of every ride.

# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# **PREREQUISITES**

The South Island Back-Country Adventure Tour is a back country adventure motorcycle ride focussing on gravel roads and 4WD tracks with some technical sections including rough terrain, steep climbs and descents, steep drop offs, and multiple water crossings. The tour is therefore designed for intermediate ability riders and above with gravel road riding experience. **THE SOUTH ISLAND BACK-COUNTRY ADVENTURE TOUR IS NOT SUITABLE FOR BEGINNER RIDERS.** 

Tour participants must:

- Have a motorcycle licence valid for riding in New Zealand, and
- Be a minimum of 25 years old, and
- Have off-road or gravel riding experience, and
- Be comfortable riding in rough, bumpy, narrow, and steep terrain, and
- Be able to ride standing up on motorcycle footpegs including over small obstacles

While our experienced guides can assist riders through more difficult sections if required, the guides are not there to instruct or help inexperienced riders to complete the tour. Beginner and inexperienced riders may slow the group progress during the tour and cause delays and frustration for other participants. If you have any doubt about the rider skill level required please contact us to discuss <u>before</u> booking.

#### **BOOKING PROCESS**

Booking is via our online website tour booking page <a href="www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/sibc-advtour">www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/sibc-advtour</a> (If you prefer we can do this for you, please contact us to arrange.)

- 1. Goto www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/sibc-advtour select the tour date required, and click on "Book Now"
- 2. Select your choice of motorcycle from available models (subject to availability).
- 3. Add to Cart and complete the checkout process by entering your personal details.
- 4. Pay the deposit via secure online Credit Card payment.
- 5. After booking an invoice will be sent for balance of booking which must be paid 60 days prior to tour start date.

# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# WHAT DO I NEED TO BRING?

While we provide most things you need for the 10 day tour we can't supply absolutely everything, particularly personal items. You will need to bring with you the following items:

- Personal Clothing At the end of each days riding you will want to change out of your riding gear into something a
  little more comfortable. Please bring with you changes of clothes for 10 days of travel. New Zealand has very
  changeable weather so make sure you have packed some warmer clothing if it gets cool. Some destinations will
  have a laundry service or laundry available for you to do your own clothes washing if required.
- Motorcycle Riding Gear It is best if you bring your own riding gear to ensure accurate fit and comfort. We do
  have a selection of riding gear for hire at additional cost however for your own comfort we suggest you bring your
  own gear. We suggest bringing the following as a minimum:

#### **Essential**

- o Helmet
- Armoured Jacket
- Armoured Pants
- Warm Touring Gloves
- Lightweight Enduro style Gloves
- Boots Enduro or Adventure style
- Base layers, thermal pants & top
- Warm removable mid layers
- Waterproof outer shell

#### Recommended

- Neck warmer/Buff
- Hydration backpack
- Goggles
- Sunglasses
- Sunscreen

#### **Optional**

- GPS/Smartphone Navigation
- Helmet comms

We have a selection of new riding gear and accessories available at our online store, and in our depot in Christchurch. If you would like to order any items we can have them ready for you at the start of your tour. Please contact us for more information.

- Personal Toiletries All accommodation will have towels, and basic toiletries such as soap and shampoo.
- Personal Items e.g. Wallet, mobile phone, camera, GoPro, chargers,
- Personal Medicines Any prescription medicines, asthma inhalers, etc



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



### **ABOUT US**

**Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd** is New Zealand's leading and original professional adventure motorcycle tour operator, specialising in premium off-road tours that explore the breathtaking backcountry landscapes of Aotearoa.

Born from a deep passion for dual-sport adventure riding in the remote South Island, our company was founded with one goal: to share New Zealand's most spectacular and untouched terrain with riders and adventure enthusiasts from around the world.

We are proud to be New Zealand's only official KTM Authorised Tour Operator, a distinction that reflects our commitment to quality, professionalism, and the ultimate riding experience. Operating from our fully equipped, purpose-built shop and depot, we offer a level of service and support that sets us well apart from the competition, not just a couple of bikes in a trailer.

Our tours feature carefully designed routes, meticulously prepared KTM motorcycles, quality accommodation, and experienced professional guides who bring every journey to life. KTM motorcycles are the undisputed weapon of choice for New Zealand's rugged and varied terrain; they are the best adventure bikes in the world for this style of riding, and we would not settle for anything less. Each bike is maintained to the highest standard, thoroughly checked and serviced before every tour.

We partner with hand-picked accommodation providers that deliver comfort and relaxation after an exhilarating day's ride. Our guides are not only expert riders but passionate ambassadors for New Zealand's landscapes, culture, and history. They know the hidden trails, the best viewpoints, and the true essence of adventure riding in New Zealand.

Safety is our top priority. All tours begin with a detailed safety briefing, and our guides are first-aid trained and highly experienced in navigating New Zealand's diverse conditions. Riders can enjoy every moment knowing they are in capable and professional hands.

Beyond the thrill of the ride, we are deeply committed to sustainability and environmental stewardship. We operate responsibly to help preserve the pristine environments we ride through and to ensure the backcountry remains unspoiled for future generations.

At Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ, we deliver more than just a motorcycle tour; we provide an authentic, world-class adventure experience that riders will remember for a lifetime.

Join us for the ultimate ride through New Zealand's wild backcountry. **Experience the difference, ride with the original, the official, and the best.** 



# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# **TERMS & CONDITIONS**

# PAYMENT POLICY

#### **Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd Payment Policy**

- A non-refundable deposit of NZD\$2,000 is required to secure your place on the tour and confirm your motorcycle selection from available models.
- Deposit payments are to be made by Credit Card via the online booking system on our website www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/adv-tours.
   All deposits are non-refundable.
- An invoice will be emailed to you for the outstanding balance with full payment due 60 days before the tour departure. Payment can be made via bank transfer Direct Credit or Credit Card. Invoice payments via credit card will incur a 2.9% surcharge.
- If Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd has not received the final balance payment within 60 days before the start of the tour, the deposit will be forfeited and the booking cancelled.
- A Bond of NZD\$2,500 is required per motorcycle hire at the commencement of the tour. (See Insurance terms and conditions below.)
- All prices shown are in New Zealand Dollars (\$NZD)
- All prices include New Zealand Government Goods and Services Tax (GST) of 15%

#### CANCELLATION POLICY

#### PARTICIPANT CANCELLATION

A participant may withdraw from the tour at any time by notifying Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd in writing via email or dated letter. In case of withdrawal, a cancellation fee calculated by reference to the total tour fee is payable as follows:

- More than 60 days before the tour start date: Loss of the non-refundable deposit.
- 60-30 days before the tour start date: 50% of the total tour cost.
- 0-29 days before the tour start date: 100% of the total tour cost.
- If you do not show up at the scheduled start time of the tour for any reason, 100% of the tour cost will be forfeited.
- We strongly advise taking out your own personal travel insurance for any unforeseen circumstances that would prevent you
  from attending the tour.

#### **TOUR CANCELLATIONS**

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to cancel any scheduled tour at any time due to lack of participation, severe weather, natural disaster, world unrest, pandemic or any other given reason whatsoever.

If any tour is cancelled, Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd will;

- Immediately notify tour participants of any such occurrence, and
- Offer the possibility of rescheduling another tour on another date, or will refund the tour deposit and tour balance less any deposits paid to cover pre-booked accommodation, activities and admin fees etc. which will constitute a full settlement.
- Not be liable for any additional cost or losses incurred by the participant due to a cancellation of any tour. This may include, but not be limited to;
  - personal airline tickets,
  - o other accommodation reservations,
  - any other pre-planned trips/travel and/or associated expenses.

# **EVENT INFORMATION**



# INSURANCE TERMS & CONDITIONS

#### **Motorcycle Insurance**

• Full comprehensive motorcycle insurance is included in the tour fee for all motorcycle hires.

#### **Security Deposit (BOND)**

- At the commencement of the tour a bond of NZD\$2,500.00 is required to be held for each motorcycle rental in the event of any damage or loss to either the motorcycle, any accessories or third party property. This sum is fully refundable if the motorcycle and any accessories are returned at the conclusion of the tour without any damage, loss or expense. Any damage will be deducted from the insurance bond with the balance being refunded. The hirers maximum liability is limited to the full insurance bond plus any cost of recovery of the motorcycle. (All damages paid by credit card will incur a 2.9% credit card surcharge.)
- The bond must be taken in the form of a pre-authorisation on your Credit Card at the commencement of the tour and is held for
  the duration of your hire. Please ensure sufficient funds are available on your Credit Card for the bond pre-authorisation hold at
  the commencement of your tour. Note: Pre-Authorisation holds can only be charged to a Credit Card. Debit Cards are not valid.
- After the bond hold pre-authorisation is cancelled it may take up to 3-5 working days for the funds to be available again on your Credit Card depending on your bank.
- No transaction fees apply to Pre-Authorisation credit holds. If damage is deducted from the bond, a credit card surcharge fee of 2.9% will apply to the charged portion.

# **GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS**

#### **MOTORCYCLE CHOICE & AVAILABILITY**

- There are limited numbers of each KTM motorcycle model available for each tour. We operate the following three models only: KTM 890 Adventure R, KTM 690 Enduro R, KTM 390 Adventure
- Motorcycle models are allocated on a 'first come first served' basis, therefore your first choice motorcycle model may not be available for your selected tour date at the time of booking.
- Available motorcycle models are shown on the website booking system at the time of booking.

#### **RIDER FITNESS, HEALTH & SAFETY**

All tour participants <u>must</u> complete and sign an Indemnity Waiver before commencement of the tour, and in doing so are stating that they are in suitable physical and mental condition, that they are capable of participating on the tour without risk to themselves or others, and that they will not hold Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd or any of its staff, partners or subcontractors liable for any injury, loss or damage sustained during the tour.

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour participants;

- · are responsible for riding at their own pace and level of experience at all times during the tour, and
- should at no time exceed any of the local traffic laws and speed limits or their riding experience level, and
- are prohibited from exceeding laws in relation to the consumption of alcoholic beverages while operating any vehicle/ motorcycle during a tour, or the taking of ANY drugs that may impair judgement while riding.

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to cancel a participants tour and motorcycle rental agreement at once by giving either verbal or written notice for any infraction of the above, or if we reasonably believe that your driving is negligent, careless or will likely cause danger to themselves or anyone else.

# **EVENT INFORMATION**



Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to accept or deny anybody from participating on any Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour. Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd does not and will not discriminate against any sex, race or religion. Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd owners, staff, operators or tour guides may for any reason deny a participant(s) continuance of the tour if they feel that the participant(s) is a danger or a disruption to himself or herself, the tour group or the general public. Any participant(s) denied continuance of the tour is responsible for his or her own accommodation, meals, airport shuttle services or any other costs incurred as a result of their denial. No refunds will be issued to any participant(s) who are denied continuance on an Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour.

#### COVID-19

New Zealand has had at times various rules and mandates in place in response to the Covid-19 pandemic. These rules and mandates change with the current Covid response level in New Zealand. The official response levels and rules can be found on the NZ Government Covid website <a href="https://covid19.govt.nz/">https://covid19.govt.nz/</a>

#### **EXTRA FEES & CHARGES**

Traffic and/or parking violation fines during the tour or that come in after the hire has ended are the participants responsibility. These need to be paid by the participant or will be charged to your nominated Credit Card.

#### **PRIVACY POLICY**

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd values our customers and respects their privacy. We recognise the trust you place in us through your dealings with us. We take all reasonable steps to maintain that trust. Under law, your rights to privacy are also protected. Privacy laws place requirements on us to treat certain information collected as confidential, to store information securely and to allow you access to check and correct your information. We comply with the Privacy Act 2020.

For our full privacy Statement please visit our website <u>www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/privacypolicy</u>

#### **DISCLAIMER**

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to alter or amend any details, pricing, routes and inclusions on any tour which may be amended at any time and without notice.



